
From:                                             The Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority <jasciolla@pgh2o.com>
Sent:                                               Monday, October 2, 2023 2:23 PM
To:                                                  Julie Asciolla
Subject:                                         Register for PWSA's On-Call Engineering Services Contract Outreach Event on November 15th!
 

Join us for PWSA's On-Call Engineering Services Contract
Outreach Event

Wednesday, November 15th, 2023 | 3:30 - 6pm | Schenley Skating Rink

Please join the PWSA engineering and procurement teams on Wednesday, November 15th, to
learn more about our upcoming solicitation for on-call engineering services. The solicitation
aims to establish a pool of qualified firms capable of completing various capital improvement
projects on an “as needed” basis.
 
Interested firms will learn more about the procurement process and network with potential
partner firms. A panel will provide their insight on working as a PWSA on-call consultant.
 
Registration is free and open to all interested firms. Local and MWDBE firms are encouraged to
attend. Please limit registration to two attendees per firm.
 
Please reach out to Julie Asciolla at jasciolla@pgh2o.com with any questions or
accommodations.

Event Details
 
Date:
Wednesday, November 15th, 2023
 
Time :
3:30 pm - Registration and Refreshments
4:00 - 4:30 pm - PWSA Presentation
4:45 pm - Panel Discussion: What does it mean to be on-
call?
5:15 pm - Networking
 
Location:
Schenley Skating Rink at Schenley Park
Banquet Room
10341 Overlook Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15213

On-site parking available
Thank you to our partners at Southwestern
Pennsylvania Engineering Outreach

Registration
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